444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304-2895
850.201.6200 | www.tcc.fledu

August 20, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees 5
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Preside&j“’/
SUBJECT: Naming of College Facilities

Item Description

This item requests approval to name the Ghazvini Center for Health Care Education's
Computer Lab in honor of a major donor.

Overview and Background

As a part of the Health Care Provision and Excellence Campaign, Mainline Information
Systems committed $125,000 to provide support for students pursuing noncredit health care
training and certifications. TCC Foundation policy specifies that "College buildings, portions
of buildings, outdoor areas, programs or chairs may be named at the discretion of the
District Board of Trustees upon recommendation of the President to recognize major gifts to
the Tallahassee Community College Foundation for the benefit of the College.
Scholarships, and any gift under $5,000 may be named at the discretion of the President
upon the recommendation of the Foundation."

Past Actions by the Board
The Board has taken no past actions in relation to this item.

Funding/Financial Implications

All costs related to creation of signage and hosting of a dedication ceremony and reception
will be borne by the TCC Foundation.

Staff Resource
Robin Johnston

Recommended Action

Approve the request to name the Computer Lab in the Ghazvini Center for Health Care
Education for Mainline Information Systems.



